

Captain John Smith

Captain John Smith and his crew were the first Europeans to see this spit of land. The following year they surveyed the site and Smith proclaimed it a "little isle fit for a castle." In 1609, the settlers built a wooden structure large enough to hold 50 men and seven cannon, calling it Fort Algernourne.

To learn more, visit: www.nps.gov/fomr

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE